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Lesend: 

Taxpayer A= 

Amount B= 

IRA C= 

Dear Taxpayer A: 

This is in response to your letter dated March 25, 2003, in which you request a waiver of 
the 60-day rollover requirement contained in section 408(d)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code (the Code). 

The following facts and representations have been submitted under penalty of perjury in 
support of the ruling requested: 

From September 2001 to September 2002, you experienced a period of intermittent 
unemployment due to poor economic and labor conditions. You received state 
unemployment benefits until they ceased in June 2002. During May and August of 
2002, you requested and received three partial distributions from IRA C for Amount B to 
defray personal expenses. You used part of Amount B to pay for educational tuition 
expenses. You obtained permanent employment in late 2002 and now want to 
redeposit Amount B in IRA C. 








